

## MKINL Committee Meeting

Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> June 2024 @ 7.00pm

### Present:

Chair/Fixtures & Venues: Tina Irvine (TI)	<a href="mailto:mkinlchair2023@outlook.com">mkinlchair2023@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07906312869">07906312869</a>
PR: Claudette Hennegan (CH)	<a href="mailto:mkinlpr@outlook.com">mkinlpr@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07912887660">07912887660</a>
Secretary: Nicola Renson (NR)	<a href="mailto:mkinlcontact@gmail.com">mkinlcontact@gmail.com</a>	<a href="tel:07818038244">07818038244</a>
Officiating Officer: Jill Allington (JA)	<a href="mailto:mkinlofficiating@outlook.com">mkinlofficiating@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07780682736">07780682736</a>
Results Officer: Sara Parsons (SP)	<a href="mailto:mkinlresults@outlook.com">mkinlresults@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07957138801">07957138801</a>
Duty Officer: Kym Dennis (KD)	<a href="mailto:mkinlduty@outlook.co.uk">mkinlduty@outlook.co.uk</a>	
Treasurer: Philippa Barber (PB)	<a href="mailto:mkinltreasurer@outlook.com">mkinltreasurer@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07957623234">07957623234</a>
Vice Chair/ Affiliations: Hayley Sinclair (HS)	<a href="mailto:mkinlaffiliations@outlook.com">mkinlaffiliations@outlook.com</a>	<a href="tel:07880207045">07880207045</a>

### Apologies:

Minutes Secretary: Lesley Aukett (LA)	<a href="mailto:mkinlminutes@outlook.co.uk">mkinlminutes@outlook.co.uk</a>	<a href="tel:07598459136">07598459136</a>
---------------------------------------	--	---

Division 3 Representative: Chrissy Holt (CHo)

### Meeting Objectives:

- All committee members to take full responsibility of their areas and to action any requests by the agreed timeline
- To promote MKINL in a positive manner
- To ensure fair and consistent judgement in decision making
- Ensure all committee discussions are kept confidential in line with the Code of Conduct
- To respect and support each other in our roles

### Actions from Previous Minutes:

- Process for how to apply for premier division umpire approval has been sent to TI and NR for approval, it will then be made available on the website once approved. **TI to review – CH/TI/NR action**
- Cause for concern form – now updated but needs final adaptation for new – **TI/CH action**
- FAQ's –first one has now been released. Committee to send further suggestions to CH – **ALL Committee members action**
- PB chasing MK Ballers for outstanding fees – PB sent email 16/05/24 **action - PB action**
- NBNA New Rules Forum 24th June – advertised on FB. Follow up email to be sent to Team Contacts (by **NR**) and directly to umpires (by **JA**) MKINL will run a mop up session in September. Further communication to be sent out. All umpires must attend one session in order to umpire in the 2024/2025 season – **JA/CH/NR action**
- The inclusion of teams who have not supplied umpires, teams with umpires not umpiring, and teams without an umpire to be included in future reports – **JA action**
- JA to source umpires for matches on 25<sup>th</sup> June at Watling – **JA to confirm**
- Notice has been given for MKINL AGM on 9<sup>th</sup> July – further details to follow **NR**
- Trophies – not all trophies returned. Further communication to be sent – **SP & NR action**

### Umpiring

1. Current umpiring list stands at 72 people of which we have 2 A's, 5 B's, 57 C's and 9 Into's

2. Mentoring and testing are still taking place on alternate Saturday mornings at Hazeley for Into officiating umpires, would still be nice if we could obtain some more junior teams in order to have more match play so any help the league can offer would be great. If you have any that would like to join from September, please let **JA** know.
3. No Prem approved assessments are scheduled yet, teams and committee are being notified when they are taking place.
4. We have undertaken taken 2 successful C award tests which went well and hope to do lots more next season during the 2024/2025 league.
5. We still have a couple of teams that have not provided their own registered umpires this season, please be aware this is a league requirement so needs to be addressed for next season.
6. We also still have umpires that are registered that are not umpiring, please do not register unless you are an active umpire and if you are returning from injury send in the form once you are ready.
7. Amended rules will be used when umpiring from September in line with England Netball, you will be required to attend a Forum to be able to umpire next season so please register to do so. There is one on 24<sup>th</sup> June at Vandyke school and we will be holding one in September before the league starts. Alongside these there are lots of information on England website and lots of videos to watch.

## Duty

### Duty – Duty notes from 21<sup>st</sup> May – 18<sup>th</sup> June 2023 / 2024

#### **21<sup>st</sup> May**

- **Watling Way – Venue Cancelled**
- **Bletchley Leisure – Netters Embers**
  - Match started at 7.05 due chairs left out. Duty team cleared.
- **Bletchley College – Abstract**
  - MK Ballers conceded game due to availability of players
  - Started late as court not ready. Umpires and duty team set court up
  - Netters Ice Centre left court due to feeling sick in qtr 2 with 1 minute left. Came back on at the 4<sup>th</sup> qtr
  - Panthers Jet GA injured her ankle in qtr 1. No subs so dropped the WD with 3 minutes to go. Came back on 2<sup>nd</sup> qtr
  - Panthers WD cautioned and warning for persistent off side by umpire 58
  - Panthers commented reference caution/warning, felt the umpire was being over zealous.
- **Hazeley – Venue Cancelled**
  - No fixtures
- **Radcliffe – Venue Cancelled**
  - No fixtures
- **Vandyke – Venue Cancelled**
  - No fixtures

#### **28<sup>th</sup> May**

- **Watling Way – Amazons**
  - No issues

- **Bletchley Leisure – Futureprint**
  - AB and EP playing up for Panthers Storm
  - MC playing up to Olney Purple
  - In Olney game with 45 secs left, Olney leading by 1. Player stopped to tie shoe delaying play and caused confusion leading to a turnover.
  - EH playing up for Netters Embers
- **Bletchley College – Cranfield Scarlets**
  - Caution to Diamond WD for persistent obstruction in 2<sup>nd</sup> qtr
  - Caution to Cranfield Roses WA for persistent deliberate obstruction in 4<sup>th</sup> QTR
  - ED playing up to Cranfield Roses.
- **Hazeley – Venue Cancelled**
  - No fixtures
- **Radcliffe –**
  - No fixtures
- Vandyke – Panthers Storm**
  - No fixtures

#### 4<sup>th</sup> June

- **Watling Way – Coopers**
  - Dragons WA ankle injury in 1<sup>st</sup> qtr.
- **Bletchley Leisure – Breezers Tornadoes**
  - Netters Embers GD ankle injury in 3<sup>rd</sup> qtr
  - Panthers Storm C ankle injury and head knock on floor in 4<sup>th</sup> qtr.
  - Wingrave Saturns GD nose bleed following a knock on court in 3<sup>rd</sup> qtr.
  - Wingrave Saturns WD cramp in legs in 4<sup>th</sup> qtr. Played with 6 players.
- **Bletchley College – Quantum Titans**
  - 15 seconds injury time to Sapphires. Player and injury unknown.
  - 15 seconds injury time to Futureprint. Player and injury unknown.
- **Hazeley – Venue Cancelled**
  - No fixtures
- **Radcliffe –**
  - No fixtures
- **Vandyke**
  - No fixtures

#### 11<sup>th</sup> June

##### Watling – MK Dynamos

- Sapphires WA had a fit bit in bra, that fell out, and then player tried to tuck in sock. Umpire 68 asked player to remove.

##### Bletchley Leisure – Panthers Onyx

- AM & AB played up to Panthers Jet
- EH played up to Panthers Storm

- Wingrave WA injury to finger in 3<sup>rd</sup> qtr.

#### **Bletchley College – Olney Purple**

- No issues

#### **Hazeley – Longville Netbusters**

- Small leak from the roof at the top end of court( advised by caretaker) bowl out to catch drops. Umpires informed.
- Chelbridge C injured in 4<sup>th</sup> qtr Injury time for sub to come on. Injury unknown. No first aid required.

#### **18<sup>th</sup> June**

#### **Watling – NU Trojans**

- No Issues

#### **Bletchley Leisure – MK Ballers**

- C Assessment on 8pm match
- No scoreboard
- KS-H being assessed so no number.

#### **Bletchley College – Longville Ladies**

- No issues

#### **Hazeley – MK Netters Blaze**

- Caution given a player from MK Sapphires for persistent obstruction by umpire 63.
- Late arrival GD for Sapphires in 2<sup>nd</sup> qtr,
- WD from MK Diamonds retired in 4<sup>th</sup> QTR
- Swap position for injury to WD. No time stop needed. Player, team and injury unknown.
- MK Sapphires failed to provide an umpire. Umpire no 78 filled in so game could go ahead.

#### **Treasury**

8. Court fee payments and website payments up to date
9. Refunds for tournament actioned
10. Final balance to be resolved ahead of AGM – **PB action**

#### **Fixtures**

Nothing to report

#### **PR**

11. North Bucks Umpire Forum has been advertised
12. FAQ's and New Rules also being advertised
13. All tournaments have been advertised.

## Affiliations

### AFFILIATION REPORT MAY - JUNE

- ❖ Teams are reminded that new affiliations must be emailed to myself prior to taking court.  
Teams who fail to follow the rules could receive point deductions.
- ❖ Late Receipt of sign in sheets if more than 3 times, points will be deducted.

Played up:

INITIALS	DATE	PLAYED FROM	PLAYED UP TO	INFO
MW	14/05/2024	CRANFIELD SCARLETTS	CRANFIELD ROSES	
LJ	21/05/2024	BRACKLEY EAGLES	BRACKLEY FALCONS	TRANSFERRED
AA	21/05/2024	NU AZTECS	NU TROJANS	
AM	21/05/2024	PANTHERS STORM	PANTHERS JETS	
EH	28/05/2024	NETTERS BLAZE	NETTERS EMBERS	
ED	28/05/2024	CRANFIELD SCARLETTS	CRANFIELD ROSES	PU 2
AC	28/05/2024	OLNEY WHITE	OLNEY PURPLE	
EA	28/05/2024	NU AZTECS	NU TROJANS	PU 2
CG	28/05/2024	NU AZTECS	NU TROJANS	
AB	28/05/2024	PANTHERS ONYX	PANTHERS STORM	PU 2
EH	28/05/2024	PANTHERS ONYX	PANTHERS STORM	
DH	04/06/2024	WINGRAVE METEORS	WINGRAVE SATURNS	PU 2
LV	04/06/2024	PANTHERS ONYX	PANTHERS STORM	
AM	11/06/2024	PANTHERS STORM	PANTHERS JETS	PU 2
AB	11/06/2024	PANTHERS STORM	PANTHERS JETS	
EH	18/06/2024	PANTHERS ONYX	PANTHERS STORM	PU 2
BP	18/06/2024	NETTERS BLAZE	NETTERS EMBERS	

Late receive for player sign in sheets:

TEAM	NUMBER OF TIMES LATE	DUE	RECEIVED
BRACKLEY FALCONS	3	04/06/2024	05/06/2024
BREEZERS CYCLONES	2	18/06/2024	**
NU AZTECS	1	18/06/2024	**

## Results

14. MKL Sapphire failed to supply an umpire on 18/06/2024– 2 point deduction to be applied. **SP**

15. Matches from 5<sup>th</sup> & 12<sup>th</sup> March that were not played – as per MKINL rule 4.4 all deemed draw

## Communication

16. Email from Netters Flames – clarification on points/goals for conceded game – **NR to respond**

17. Cause for Concern – Panthers Storm NR to respond/action

18. Cause for Concern – MKL Sapphires – **NR/JA to action**

## AOB

- AGM – 9<sup>th</sup> July
  - Documentation, entry forms, proposals to be circulated to all teams– **NR action**
  - Contact teams on waiting list to see if still interested – **NR Action**
  - Reviewed suggestions for proposals from Teams – one item that is a rule will be put to teams as proposal to vote on as an exception. – **NR Action**
- Play-offs – 2<sup>nd</sup> July
  - Teams to be contacted directly with full info once final positions confirmed– **NR**
  - Committee will arrange and confirm umpires for play-offs – **JA Action**
  - Venues to be confirmed but likely to be Hazeley Academy and Watling Academy

DATE NEXT MEETING: AGM – 9<sup>th</sup> July 2024

Date	Item to Note
14/09/2023	Committee to review Players/Umpires and Pregnancy as part of MKINL Constitution and Rules.
12/10/2023 <b>ACTIONED</b>	Duty Procedure and Rule 5.3 to be reviewed. Review Rule 5.3 – definition of arriving late for duty – should arrive at 6.50 pm / before start of first game. Wording to be reviewed.
12/10/2023	Duty Procedure and Rule 5.3 to be reviewed. Review applying a financial fee for duty teams failing to show to complete duty. If games are unable to proceed then a financial loss to the league.
07/11/2023 <b>ACTIONED</b>	Review Rule 4.1 – to add wording re 15 people MAX courtside at any match per team.
11/01/2024	Committee to Review Code of Conduct and who this applies to. Every person attending match on Tuesday evening, including spectators and impact for the league.
16/05/24 <b>ACTIONED</b>	Umpiring form to be updated with date of last refresher – ACTIONED ON INFORMATION BEING SENT WITH AGM DETAILS
20/06/2024	New Committee to review Play down/transfer of players from higher division teams for all teams not just multi-teams
20/06/2024	New Committee to review the Duty Sheet being used to ensure unnecessary information is not added – information streamlined

## **Correspondence**

Email from HC Re: Pregnancy and playing netball – response sent  
Email from HG (Amazons) Re: Contact List  
Email from NR (Cranfield Roses) Re: match conceded  
Email to Hazeley Academy Re: Booking – response received  
Email from AB (MK Dynamos) Re: Videoing – response sent  
Email from MK Ballers Re: match conceded  
Email from LT (Amazons) Re: Accounts – response sent  
Email to Team Contacts Re: Returned Trophies  
Email from ED (Cranfield Scarlets) Re: Scoreboard  
Email from PV (Abstract MK) Re: Trophies – response sent  
Email from JU (Towester Toves) Re: videoing – response sent  
Email from Newton Longville Re: Next Season – response sent  
Email to Team Contacts Re: Notice of MKINL AGM  
Email to Team Contacts Re: MKINL May minutes  
Email from KE (MK Dons) Re: Hazeley venu – response sent  
Email from SM (Amber Jets) Re: Proposal – response sent  
Email from HW (Netters Flames) Re: Points/goals on conceded match – response sent  
Email from Panthers Jets Re: match – response sent  
Email from SP (Time Systems) Re: Proposal – response sent  
Email from SM Re: Trophies – response sent  
Email from HP (MKL Sapphires) Re: match – response sent  
Email from Watling Academy Lettings Re: car park in June  
Email from CO (Amazons) Re: Fees – response sent  
Email from MA (Cranfield) Re: Tournament fees  
Email from JH Re: Duty on 18/06 – response sent  
Email to Team Contacts Re: Watling Academy carpark  
Email to SS (Brackley Falcons) Re: Videoing matches  
Email from CH (Breezers) Re: AGM – response sent  
Email from AB Re: match on 4<sup>th</sup> June  
Email from LT (Amazons) Re: Fees – response sent  
Email from SS (Longville Ladies) Re: Next season and teams – response sent  
Email to Rockers Re: Penalty point deduction